
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0398/INVALID
Date: 26 May 2021 17:16:11
Attachments:

Good evening Justine
 
Please find attached the completed application form, marked up OS map and caravan
specification, we have also made the full payment via bacs transfer
 
We plan to have the caravan on site for 12 months.
 
Apologies if the map is not 100% correct, it would only allow me to draw the property boundary
in red not blue, for some strange reason the map had a pond marked on it that is not there.
 
 
Thanks Robert & Sarah
 
 
 

From: <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 at 12:26
To: Robert Dillon 
Subject: NYM/2021/0398/INVALID
 

Reference: NYM/2021/0398/INVALID. 

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France
Chris France
Director of Planning
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 



Coachman Amara 550/5 

Key Features 

• Model Year : 2007 
• Class : Single Axle 
• MTPLM (kg) : 1560 
• Max Width (m) : 2.24 
• Internal Length (m) : 5.62 
• External Height (m) : 2.68 
• Berths : 5 
• MRO (kg) : 1340 
• Shipping Length (m) : 7.38 

 

w.strangeway
Stamp


	Re_ NYM_2021_0398_INVALID
	Coachman Amara 550[1]



